Fennell, Daniel W.

o I |
From: King, John W.
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 2:41 PM
To: Fenneli, Daniel W.
Subject: FW: Fleet Approval
Attachments: 2019 DIRECTOR APPROVAL 1.pdf; 2019 SANITARY UTC VEHICLES.PDF; 2019 STORMWATER UTC VEHICLES.PDF; ARTICULATING

WHEEL LOADER 2019.docx; CONSTRUCTION EXCAVATOR 2019.docx; HYBRID FLOOR SCRUBBER 2019.docx; MATERIAL
HANDLER 2019.docy; SEMI TRACTOR COMPOST 2019.docx; SKID STEER 2019.docx; SOLAR POWERED ARROW BOARD TRAILER
2019.doc

Fleet approves these specifications

From: King, John W.
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 2:29 PM
To: Fennell, Daniel W.

Cc: Niggemeyer, James D.

Subject: FW: Fleet Approval

| presume these will all have a one for one turn in?

From: Fennell, Danial W.

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 12:07 PM
To: King, John W.

Subject; Fleet Approval

John,
Attached are 2019 vehicles and equipment for Fieet approval. There will be more in the coming weeks.

DANIEL W. FENNELL
FLEET COORDINATOR




Fennell, Daniel W. . .

P _ R
From: Lee, Jonathan S.
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 11:23 AM
To: Hickman, Gary L; Fox, Brandon D.; Wise, Darin E,; Lutz, Joshua R; Rubadue, John M.; Cox, Jeff A.; Fennel!, Daniel W.
Cc Newsome, John G.; Wentzel, Trisha L; Burke, Sue A.
Subject: RE: 2019 Director Approval

All Approved — except RFP for Trommel Screens. | want to look at this procurement effort a little closer with Dan.

Jon Lee
Assistant Director
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From: Hickman, Gary L. ;

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 2:31 PM

To: Fox, Brandon D. <BDFox@columbus.gov>; Wise, Darin E. <DEWise @columbus.gov>; Lutz, Joshua R. <lutz@columbus.gov>; Rubadue, John M.
<IMRubadue@columbus.gov>; Cox, Jeff A. <JACox@columbus.gov> : _

Cc: Lee, Jonathan S. <ISLee@columbus.gov>; Newsome, John G. <JGNewsome@columbus.gov>; Wentzel, Trisha L. <TLWentzel@columbus.gov>; Burke, Sue A.
<S5ABurke@columbus.gov> _

Subject: FW: 2019 Director Approval

Dan, Thanks!
Jon, Please send our thanks to your staff particularly Sue and Trisha for help and guidance.
Darin, Josh, Brandon and John R. Jeff C., Please look these over and keep Dan and I in the loop if you have any additional questions or concerns.

From: Fennell, Danfel W.

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 3:01 PM

To: Lee, lonathan S, <JSLee@columbus.gov>

Cc: Hickman, Gary L. <GLHickman@columbus.gov>; Wentzel, Trisha L. <TLWentzel@columbus.gov>; Burke, Sue A. <SABurke@columbus.gov>
Subject: 2019 Director Approval

Jon,
Attached are the 2019 completed specs for budgeted vehicles and equipment for director approval. Also attached is the budget excel file from Fiscal for quick

reference. All items included were budgeted for 2019 purchase.

DANIEL W. FENNELL
FLEET COORDINATOR
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